Please Check the Town Website (www.bridgtonmaine.org) For Meeting Cancellation Notices.

BRIDGTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Tuesday, November 10, 2020
TIME: 5:00 P.M,
PLACE: Bridgton Town Office, 10 Iredale Street

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global. gotomeeting.com/join/758725517
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116
Access Code: 758-725-517

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes
a. October 27, 2020

Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes.)

Committee/Liaison Reports

Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
1. Bridgton Broadband; Michael Forcillo, VP of Sales for RedZone
2. Speed Control Signs on Highland Road; James Cossey

New Business

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Stop Sign on Naramissic Road
2. Town Property on Cedar Drive; Input from Community Development Advisory
Committee
3. Assisted Living Facility and Supporting TIF; Matthew Walters
4, Input from Counsel on Ordinance Review Committee Proposed Amendments to
Nudity, Fireworks and Disorderly House Ordinances
5. Recommended Timeline for the Land Use Ordinance Consolidation Project
6. CDBG-CV Program Update
b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval
1. Victualer’s License to Standard Gastropub
c. Selectmen’s Concerns
d. Town Manager’s Report/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

Old Business {Board of Selectmen Discussion Only)
a Wastewater Status Update
b. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update

Board of Selectmen Page 1 of 2 November 10, 2020



9, Treasurer’'s Warrants

10. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items (Each speaker may be limited to 3 minutes. )

11. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
November 24, 2020
December 8, 2020
December 22, 2020

12. Adjourn

Board of Selectmen Page 2 of 2 November 10, 2020



Town Manager’s Notes
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
November 10, 2020

I. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of Minutes
a. October 27, 2020
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the October 27, 2020 Selectboard Minutes.
6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information
a. Michael Forcillo, VP of Sales for RedZone, will be delivering a PowerPoint
presentation on the Company’s proposal to provide fixed wireless broadband
access to Bridgton. A copy of the presentation is in your binder.

Suggested motion: Move to direct the Town Manager to

b. In your binder, please find a letter from James Cossey as well as addltlonal
documentation. He is requesting 1) a specialized speed control sign be purchased
by Highland Road residents and 2) reimbursement from the Town to the
contributors of the purchase price.

Suggested motion: Move to direct the Town Manager to

7. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations

1.

The Chair has requested a discussion on placing a Stop Sign at the
intersection of Naramassic and Ingalls Roads. Please refer to Article IV
Section VI in the Town’s Traffic Ordinance in your binder.

Suggested motion: Move to direct the Town Manager to

The Community Development Advisory Committee will be reporting thelr
findings regarding the disposition of the Town owned property on Cedar
Drive.

Matthew Walters, Woodland Senior Living, will be making a presentation
to the Board on his proposed Woodlands Memory Care of Bridgton
project on Route 302, Please refer to his letter, pamphlet, and presentation
in your binder. Central to the discussion will be the need to establish a Tax
Increment Financing District to include a Credit Enhancement Agreement
with the developer/owner.

Suggested motion: Move to direct the Town Manager to

The Community Development Director will be sharing input from Town
Counsel on the Ordinance Review Committee’s proposed ordinance
amendments.

The Community Development Director has provided a timeline for the
Land Use Ordinance Consolidation Project for the Board’s review and
discussion.

The Community Development Director has provided the Board with a
memo providing an update on the CDBG-CV assistance programs being
administered by the Bridgton Community Center.

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1.

RAP, Jr.

William H. Holmes dba Standard Gastropub has applied for a Victualer
License renewal. A copy of the application is in your binder.

1 TM Notes



Suggested motion: Move to approve a Victualer License for William H.
Holmes dba Standard Gastropub.
8. Old Business

a. Project Updates

RAP, Jr. 2 TM Notes



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
October 27, 2020; 5:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Liston E. Eastman, Chairman; Glenn R. Zaidman, Vice-Chairman, Carmen E. Lone;
Paul A. Tworog

Board Members Remote: G. Frederick Packard

Administration Present: Town Manager Robert Peabody; Deputy Town Clerk Samantha Eichel, Community

Development Director Linda LaCroix, Public Service Director David Madsen

1. Call to Order
Chairman Eastman calied the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. Approval of Minutes

a. October 6, 2020

b. October 13, 2020

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman for approval of the minutes from the October 6, 2020 and
October 13, 2020 Board meeting; second from Selectman Packard. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

4, Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems
There were no public comments.

5. Committee/Liaison Reports
There were no Committee/Liaison Reports.

6. Correspondence, Presentations and Other Pertinent Information

a. Resignation of Peter Lowell from Bridgton Ice Arena

Peter Lowell submitted his resignation from the Board of Directors of the Bridgton Ice Arena. Motion
was made by Selectman Lone to accept, with regret Peter Lowell’s resignation from the Board of Directors of
the Bridgton ice arena; second from Selectman Tworog. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

Chairman Eastman expressed his interest in becoming a member of the Board of Directors of the
Bridgton Ice Arena. Motion was made by Selectman Packard to appoint Lee Eastman to the Board of Directors
of the Bridgton Ice Arena; second from Selectman Lone. 5 approve/ O oppose

b. Moose Pond Agreement

Town Manager Peabody indicated the Denmark Town Manager is still trying to contact Sweden’s Town
Manager to participate with the Moose Pond Sharing Agreement. Town Manager Peabody suggested funding
from the Undesignated Fund Balance. Discussion ensued between Board of Selectmen and Town Manager
Peabody. Vice-Chairman Zaidman suggested a reserve fund be setup for future cost. Motion was made by
Vice-Chairman Zaidman to approve up to $85,000.00 in cost and accept the Moose Pond Cost Sharing
Agreement; second by Selectman Lone. 5 approve/ 0 oppose

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 1of4 Octoher 27, 2020



c. Transfer Station Punch Cards

Selectman Tworog opened the conversation, questioning if the Town Manager can reissue transfer
station punch cards. Town Manager Peabody responded to questions from the Board, referencing the July 1,
2010 BOS Meeting Minutes, policy is a Select Board's policy to not replace punch cards. Discussion ensued.
Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to leave the Transfer Station Punch Card Policy as is; second by
Selectman Lone. 4 approve / 1 oppose Selectman Tworog

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman not to reissue a punch card to David and Barbara
Rathbone, second by Selectman Lone. 4 approve/ 1 oppose Selectman Tworog

7. New Business
a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations
1. Lake Level Discussion
David Madsen, Public Service Director answered questions from the Board.

Berry Denofrio presented the Board his findings and data regarding Woods Pond water levels
over past years.

Bill Preis presented the Board with data he collected regarding Highland Lake water levels.

Discussion ensued. The Board and Town Manager Peabody will create a proposed policy for
the November 10" meeting with a potential vote on proposed policy for the November 24" Board
Meeting.

2. Presentation of the Marijuana Establishments Application
Community Development Director Linda LaCroix presented the application to the Board.

3. Woodlands Senior Living Project Discussion

Community Development Director Linda LaCroix advised the Board that Matthew Walter from
Woodlands Memory Care of Bridgton is having remote calling issues. Chairman Eastman stated board
will move to next agenda item.

4, 2020-2021 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Materials and Invitation to Submit
Ideas to the Community Development Advisory Committee
Community Development Director Linda LaCroix answered questions from the Board regarding the
material provided to them. Bob McHatton, Vice-Chairman Community Development Advisory
Committee, requested the Board of Selectmen give the committee direction on where the potential
funds go. Discussion ensued. Chairman Eastman set a workshop for November 17" @ 5p.m.

b. Permits/Documents Requiring Board Approval

1. Certification of Commitment of Sewer User Rates Commitment #244

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Zaidman to commit the July 1, 2020 to September 30, 2020
Sewer User Rate Commitment #244 comprising 2 pages totaling $3,162.62 to the Treasurer for collection;
second by Selectman Packard. 5 approve / 0 oppose

c. Selectmen’s Concerns
e Selectman Packard had no concerns.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 of4 October 27, 2020



» Selectman Tworog asked about the air filtration system used in the BOS meeting room.
Discussion ensued. Selectman Tworog asked the Community Development Director Linda
LaCroix for a broadband update. Linda LaCroix stated she would be providing updated
information to the Board on the November 10, 2020 meeting.

e Selectman Zaidman asked Town Manager Peabody for an update on the sewer covers located
on Main Street.

* Selectman Lone asked if something could be done about the area in front of Food City, the
pavement is uneven and has concern it will cause damage to vehicles. Town Manager Peabody
informed there will be a final coat of pavement being laid before Thanksgiving.

» Selectman Eastman stated the Lopeman-Potts American Legion Post #67 did a really nice job
with their ribbon cutting ceremony.

d. Town Manager’s/Deputy Town Manager’s Report

TOWN OF BRIDGTON
DEPUTY TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
October 27, 2020

Extended Hours

The Town Clerk’s Office will be open on Thursday, October 29th 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. and Saturday, October 31st 9:00 a.m. to Noon
for the purpose of accepting voter registration, absentee balloting, and other election related issues. No other town business will be
conducted during this time. Voting will be held at the Town Hall located on North High Street on Tuesday, Noevember 3™ 8:00a.m.
to 8:00p.m.

General

On the October 20 the Town of Bridgton conducted its annual mandatory employee training. Unlike last year the training was held
with the attorneys attending virtual and staff attending in person. To meet CDC guidelines there were multiple sessions held to
assure that the room capacity was met.

Bridgton Recreational Department
Bridgton Recreation Department will be holding a Haunted Forest Walk on Saturday, October 31, 2020 beginning at 2:00 p.m. to 5:00

p.m. starting at Stevens Brook Trail. Starting at the Old Memorial School down through Stevens Brook Trail to the Bob Dunning
Memorial Bridge. Since this “event” there has been mysterious noises and odd sightings throughout. Police have refused to
comment and all witnesses since have vanished...do you dare take the walk to investigate this “event” yourself? There is a suggested
donation of $2 and a family donation of $8. There is also a Scavenger Hunt planned for all ages beginning on Sunday October 25t
through October 31*. Search the Town of Bridgton high and low to find all of the items listed in the hunt.

Each item is worth 1 point. Winners will be drawn the first week in November. For more information about these two events, and
more, contact Gary Colello, Recreation Director, at 207-647-1126 or refer to our website at www.bridgtonmaine.org.

Bridgton Fire Department
Bridgton firefighters, Captain Richard Meek completed the Presumpscot Valley Firefighter 1 & 2 Pro-board certification. Mr. Meek

is the fifth firefighter this year to complete extensive specialized training, for the department. Ail four stations septic tanks were
pumped. Public Services assisted with excavation and clean-up and we thank them for their assistance! The North Station ramp was
heaved, repaired and re-paved with the help of Public Services, again we thank the Public Services Department! Firefighter Edward
Pontbriand attended a wilderness rescue class in Denmark October 4. On October 28", Firefighter Edward Pontbriand will
present training on wilderness rescue operations and an overview af the Maine Search and Rescue dog teams that he and his wife
are members of. The Pontbriands have two K/9 dogs with specialty search and rescue training and we are fortunate to have them in
our area and Mr. Pontbriand as one of our department members.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 October 27, 2020



Bridgton Police Department

On Saturday, October 24* Bridgton Police Officer Todd Smolinsky was at the Bridgton Community Center as representative for
National Drug Take-back Day. Approximately 300lbs of drugs were collected for incineration. Please note that the Bridgton Police
Department has a drug deposit receptacle available in their lobby for the deposit of unused outdated prescriptions/medications (no
needles) which is available year-round during regular office hours. With new hire Officer Mitchell Johnson, the Police Department is
back to full staff. Sergeant Muise received a weeklong leadership training in Maine from FBI LEEDA. Chief Jones attended the
International Chiefs of Police conference (virtual) and all officers received a 3-hour block of implicit bias training (virtual) all this past
week. On Saturday, October 24th The Bridgton Police Department escorted the National Commander to the re-dedication
ceremony of the Lopeman-Potts American Legion Post 67 located on Depot Street.

Health Officer Catherine Pinkham continues to participate in webinars and MMA workshops and recently the MMA convention.
Health Officer Pinkham worked with Post 67 to assure that safety measures for social distancing were in place for their re-dedication
ceremony this past Saturday. REMINDER...Flu season is coming so please get your flu shots as soon as possible...they are very
important!

Until next time....be safe and be well.

Georgiann M. Fleck
Deputy Town Manager

Selectman Packard left the meeting remotely.

8. Old Business (Board of Selectmen Discussion Only}
a. Request from Patricia McDonald-Scholz to Purchase Property on Gibbs Avenue (tabled from
10/13/2020)
Motion was made by Chairman Eastman to remove the item from the agenda; second by
Selectman Tworog. 4 approve / 0 oppose Selectman Packard was absent.

b. Wastewater Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief waste water status update

c. Streetscape: Upper and Lower Main Street Status Update
Town Manager Peabody provided a brief update of the Upper and Lower Main Street status.

9. Treasurer’s Warrants
Motion was made by Selectman Lone for approval of Treasurer’s Warrants numbered 50, 51, 52, 53, 54,
56 & 57; second from Vice-Chairman Zaidman. 4 approve/ 0 oppose Selectman Packard was absent.

10. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items.
There were no public comments on non-agenda items

11. Dates for the Next Board of Selectmen’s Meetings
November 10, 2020
November 24, 2020
November 17, 2020 Workshop

12. Adjourn
Chairman Eastman adjourned the meeting at 8:25 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,
Samantha Eichel
Deputy Town Clerk

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 October 27, 2020



auQzpa.

020¢ LT 42903120

|lesodo.d pueqpeolg
SSD2Y/ SSO|JIIAA PaXi4
uojsplig

ANVa8dVvodd




auQzpau

SWJ3| JuswAed paseyq aoueulioliad
UOI13e20||V 91BAlId / 21|gNd - UMmopealyg 1500
oUlloWI |

93BJ9A0D) N SUB|d 31IS U013pIig

yoeouddy A3o|ouyds| suozpay

uos|Jedwo?) 3s070) A30|0UYd9| puBgpeOUE
2d02g ealy 103loud

UO013d142S9(] JaUlIed |BIDISWWOD)

S|eon) 103fold

oul|3nQ |esodoud



ouQZpal

JSIY 92Npay pue uoilajdwo)) 123lo.ad pidey 9zIAIUaIU| SWII| JudwAed
paseg-20ueuliolidd pue JapIA0.d SUle|n USAOId 3|qIpaJD) STy MO */

'Sowll ||V Je s3a9fo.ud

)HOMIDN pueqpeo.g ajeulaljy dojaAaq 03 J40AA 03 3|gV SI uoldpuig

1Y) Yyons sAIsnjox3-UoN Si 399fodd ‘AFTAISN[OXT JO SUOIDII]S9y ON "9
"sopes3dn A3ojouyoa] 40 ‘@aueualuie|| JJOMIDN
‘JJoddng |eaiuyds] ‘sasuadx3 uijesadQ 4104 $3S00) 24n3NH 10 SWNWIUIA
uoljdidsqgng ‘sallljiqel [eloueul Jeuoi}ippy ou aAey ||Im uol3plig e
SaM|Iqer]/s1so)
49410 |IV SWNSsY 03 JOPUSA - 0S5Z$ 03 uoiingLijuo) [ejded
uol3plig Jo Junowly ay3 Jwi :JUSTWHWUWIO ) [EDUBUI] UOISpLig MO 'S
syjuow 4-9 ui 30afold a4nug ayi a8|dwor) ASTSEIN UM PY
s1eaA g Joj deD) asea.du| sjey |enuuy %Z YUm ‘ow/0ss
10} S9JIAISS puegpeolq apiAodd AJI|IGEPJOI]Y PUEPECIY SS9IPPY ‘€
SUOI}ed07 Ssaulsng pue SSWOoH ||e JO %66 O}
SS9JJY SIPIAOI Jey] HOMION M3 e p|ing ATUNWWOY) aIRUg ayj JoA0) g
Sp4epuejs pauyap-)D4 pa9dx3 40 199 ey} uoisprg
03 S3DJAISS pUBqpPEO.g dlqel[aY JaAlla( :PUEGPEOIE S[GENaY 1565 '

S|eoo 123loud puegpeo.ig uoidplg



auozpau

X
I9PIAOI4 J2Ulaju] pajey doj saulelal

"ZHO G°Z e wnJpads

pueq piw pasuadl] DD4 JO S[auueyd apIM 2AISN|IXa s} Sui8eland| ‘seaue J1ydea8o0as8
93.1e| 0} A|SS9[aJIM AJAIIDBUU0D Jaqy Sulpuaixe Aq Ajpeded pue a8elaA0 saziWiXew
‘9]qeapeJddn pue 3|qe[eds Y3og S| YdIym Y1omiau pasueape s Auedwod sy

"aule|n $S0.Joe s3I} uNWWod

|e4NJ-UOU pue [etnJd OGT Ul SUOIIBI0| SsaulIshng pue sawoy 000‘0SE uey) aJow 03
§S322e pueqpeo.q pauyap-)D4 d|gepioye pue ajqel|a4 spiaoad Ydiym sa}is d4omiau
pueqpeo.q ssa|adim paxy 317 O 89 saletado Ajjua.tand Auedwod ay | ‘auleja] Ul
$)d0Mmi1au pueqpeo.q suipdoddns pue 3uijeado ‘Suizonaisuod ‘Suiusisap asuailiadxa Jo
s1ead QT uey3 ajow ypum Auedwod pajesado pue pauMO-aUIB|A E S| SSIJDIIAN SUOZPIY

SUleA ‘puepdoy ul OH
Auedwo) A3o|jouyds] 9 $931AI9S puegpeolg sso|2IA PaXIid

D77 ‘SSOISJIAN 2UOZPIY
uo13d112s9(] Jaujled |eldJsawwon)



auQzpal

NOISNvdx3 510z

WIOMIIN INOZAIY SNELSDE @ g
auQzpa. I
= i T
Mgt._.o“:/...g waN

Ao A

won @ @ sesaowan o
@loprey  G@PUERO @ piopuny
- o o S

omaoN @ O
)
R

@ uogSujure.
Ocﬁmﬁym/;paﬁ MO

TEN G vospen @

B seed HOUO-IBAOG
o & ol

@ #f5 anbsaug

noques @

WHl 0o @

psuUe|d S9}S 0C0C [BUOIPPY (1)

JogJeH Aeguioog 7
1sellsg T
0Z07Z Ul pPa1eAlldy S9}HS MaN

OO0.0mm ”me.._w>OU HH =uUle|A
0Z0Z ‘T Adenuer Jo se $33IS 2AIIY 89

de aus
)AIOM]IBN pueqpeo.ig auozpay



auozZpal

b
S
s » I
I =
g "
H‘
s £
o
- il
=N P
has =
[P 3
vy
P e
= .
et ~fe
- o l.--._-”-.l'...l
= LY+
a T
s £ 3
.
i
J ]
— ey &
- a
e | i mlq...! 51
i
.&.. | i o
Ser !
o R T S e
|
| -
§ 1 _
£ ] 2 i
t o D A
<4 _ i)
0T .
| EN & 1 =

ﬁ
1.
b
1 H
b y
X
7
T
Treng
g
|
=
= |
i ﬁl
: Lot
W 1
| '
}
AU R
o o
+ .-.I. i __
= [
radil
1
+
Y

0°€ ‘@[ bs / saIN peoy
(353) OLT :sepIN peoy

- Z9°6€ 3! bs SH/H

SO|IN bs 6499 :eauy pue
0SZ¢ -SspjoyasnocH
89¢¢ :uoliejndod

$19e4 uoispug

E€°T 21 bs / sa)IN peoy

N9Y7 :S9|IIN peoy 21els

TL°ST 9|l bs 43d SH/H
salllNl bS NGE :ealy pueq ajeis
M0SS SP|OYISNOH 91els
Uol|IN £'T :uonejndod ajess

SFEEEDY]




/< 4 A €100 4 R IEV'6 |210)

2z gl —
_ / e & / GE'89 0LET 00S€ dingahiy
A 4 _
yd NS 5 v8'82 08T 00v uspams
| CEE STTT 0S.Z uostiiey
&5 i ZT'9b 08P 0STT }ewus(
T am 8535 o |
/ ® u uoi3ay ul salunwwo) juaddelpy
! 8'95 0522 89€S uoiSpug
:&E/:» \\ . ‘
2 sajinl b
(sa1 bs) spjoyasnoH |uonejndod

m\ / [oepons]s a\ ealy puel

S2I3s1ie)s /adoog eauyy 109loud uoj3plig



auozpal

(owy/c/°/Z$) IA/e£€$ BWOH pajdauuon)) Jod asuadxg Supeisdp . &wm.nu._.,_.“.w....__...... (owy/GZZ1$ ) AA/LbT$ “H/H PR193UUO)) Jad asuadx3 Supjesad)
(HH/EE8'Y$) WSE'P$ 3dD 006 '8 UordNIISUC) yJoman X | EHETIES (HH/2S¥$) MS'L0P$ *3dD 006 '3 UOIIDNIISUOD HIOMISN XT
(HH/SS6'T$) Wir'P$ :(SHH 05ZZ) SS939Y %00T 3pIA0Id 0L 6 S9N (HH/TTT$) )052$ (SHH 0SZ2) S5322Y %00T 3plroid o)

350D jejo] puegpeosgondo eqi4| 1500 [e10] SS222Y pUE(PEO.IY SSBBIAA PaXId

NS'ZTS (350D |BMdED JO 94G) dJUBUBIUIB ©
IANPZS / YIUON 0002S :(997) ereg julidn dl o
JA N96S / YIUOW 009TS :(S) seseajtamol o

M60TS (150D uoNdNASUO) JO %) dueUdIUIRBY ©
M8YS / Yo 000%S (gor) ereayundn di o
NTSS :(JA/STS @O0YE) S150) Juawyseny ajod o

{(9)lw peo. |eans Jad gg) sajod povE ©

wna3oads pasuad JJ4 zHD §'z uo SunesadQ
IA/STS :s3jod AN Sunsixy o Juswiydeny e SONS SSA|RIIA PaXId 317 JOLIE) [BNQ JOIBS §  ©

M0¥SS :009S @ peoy wouy sH/H 006 P3uuc) Jaqly NOSS :9US JOd IS0 VM @
WP ES |BI0L NTTS 9lIN peoy Jad 150D Jaqld e [neyyjoeg
(po1ewnsy) 0/T :uo18pLg Ul SAIN peoy [e10] e SSORHM £ / Jeql4 Z (G):paJinbay sajis siomo] e

sde) ejeq ON - Ayusie] moT/sdqiy 0GZ (joAe] MBS @ sde) ejeq opN - Aduaje] mo/sdqi 0S [|oA9] 3JINIRS @
(suondauuo) 006} %0V :21eY el e (suonosuuo) 006) %OY 318y el e
SpeOY ||V UO UOIIDNAISUO) JAQI{ MON e slomo] Sunsixgazynn e

suondwnssy suondwnssy

(vmd) wnayoads

PloyasnoH yoe3 03 pakojdaq ysomian ando 13914 pasuadi] D)4 uo SunesadQ SHOMIBN SSI|AIIM paxiy

3WOH 3Y] 01 Jag|4 SA SSI[IIAN Paxid

SPJOYasnoH 0SZZ — a4y a|IW asenbs /g :uoy8pug
uosiiedwo)) 3500 uolnjos puegpeo.g jedny



Iﬁ_@ t i T

f

sdqN 0T/0S sdqiN €/5C

8u1139s AJlunwiwiod e

Ul spaads peojumop pue peojdn 1oy 213 aduew.orad
Pueqgpeo.q pauysp-)D4 SuIMo)[04 3L} Jeaw

Ajqejaa [jm pue ‘Buisusdl) sedoud yum sdq 0Z/002
JO 5592xd Ul spaads Jsoddns ued Ajsuap wnaydads
pue aJdemp.ey 3 17 1Ua.44nI S2U0ZP3Y "puoIas

J12d sj1qe3aw Jo spaJpuny ayj ui spaads je puegpeo.q
SS3|a4IM pasuad|| apiaoad 03 ‘Ajjeqo|8 pue ‘s ay3 ui
S340MIaU DG pue J 7 O Ul pash s) uoilednSyuod siy |

pe ETR]TTE!

[eJ329ds pue Yipimpueq wnwixew SA3IYI. 03 Jap.o
Ul spueq wn.yoads pasuadi1-)24 (ZHW 0Z) 3dinw
9)edais3e 0} ASojouy2a} 3|7 (YD) SS90V Jaliie)
|enQ paseq-spJepuess $azij11n UoIin|os sUozpay

*SU0J}eJ0] ssauisnq

pue spjoyasnoy s ,uo33plig jJo ||e A[jeljueisqns 0}
$S3J0e pue 33e1aA02 apiAoad |jim yeyy yuswdinby
uojssjwisue.| }JomIoN pueqpeodqg WYAAS
Pasual|T-DD4 djeAlde pue ‘eae uoiSplrig ay3

ul suoijedoj Jsmoj g 34ndas o) sasodo.ad auozpay

yoeouddy A3ojouyda] auozpay



Josuadg Ajjunwiog) 03 UoljEUaWNI0] UnlEdyes) uops|dwey) Peleld Balleg

SJ9pJQ uone|jejsu] uadg dn deapy,

08L-951 Aeq
Z1-L1 sjenseau

SUOIJR|[EISU| PUE SIBS JAWOISNT MIN SNURLOY) SS1-LpL Aeg
Apunuiwo) 21pu3 01 sdnu)s Jo) s)isqepa uadp Ol |eaaiu
VD uojeaypa]) ¥ UONRARIY Jama) Ma 23ajduio] .
SHR2A1) J3q)4 MBN EARDY ovi-i1zi k=g
Suojje|[eIsu| Jawojsny) ajesasg updag & [eAlaly|
- Ae

UORE3IHIaA 3UBWLIOLad BIjISS PUE SURSS] PIaLd 1NpUCD 0c1-901 “eq

suoRejpeIsu Jagld 3331dwod B [eAR1U

Suoiejeisu] Jawolsn) 00T [ERIU] Jojafesald uad soL-16 Keg
SINEPPEY SAEMOID| A MBN 2)BA|IDY

oM AYIRN - UeINIISUo)) Jamo] ajaditio]) £ jeaaju]

SUDHEDUNWWEY AHURWWIDT Ul3ag PUE SUBL] 33jAISS MBN] 30UNOUUY 06-SL hmn_

Uoponnsuoy Jamol maN Lideg G |[eada1u|

susuoduion NI MeN 3531 9 2andyuoy S.-19 Aeq

Jupsal alesmunq pue JNY uopedo|y wiysads 33ajdwon S |[eAdsjul
SpawE2.8y apRISdn 1§ M) G4 MON 3059

ue|dq Uojjangsuo? 3jajdwon 09-9% Aeq
UoheayRia) Q1/0S - a0y 153] Al 51 dNY 33pleA

uojsuedy3 ppuueyy) wnsads pue| (dNY) Sulue]d sHoMIBN OIpEY 3NUUCY) ¥ |eadalu]
SHUMN JoINoY I4IAA pue Juswdinby asiuaag JaWoIsn?) 2Indod
SUBWRNNDaY [NE{IEE IARMDIJA 9 J3GI] M SUILIa(]
suopedijddy asea Jamo] arcaddy

pa4jnbau se sisAjeuny peanyonns SusaauSug sjnpayds sy-Le Keq
55920V Jaql pue AM| ssassy

5u0NIAdsU] B)IS JAMO] ULiajiad £ |eAdoly)

suogealjddy 5Uadf alemuL] 9 Wnaadg Jwgng 0e-SL keg
§31ur} Uolssiusued) olpey (GNI) 2PeNT 104 SOd Huigng

Sujuueld wnnads 1 soMIaN (Ueld Y40MIN oIpEYH) dNY 4Y Z ferely|

ysel Sujuueld SupaauiSug oy udssy p1-1 Aeq
suogea)jddy 256 JamoL MaN Huiqng

1eAoaddy 159(04d uyBpLig | [eAsmqu)

SSuaIsBlIAl 3§ SORIARDY pejdaloly

S[eAISU] JaBpA Z - POLIay auljawi)

SUIUOIA 9 - Suljawi ] 19304




—w SI)dEN

@—Vv 1 |uoBpug

uosileH

}ewuaqg

L

CQGT :93BJ9A0D)
HH |eUOIZoY

uoyBpug J1v
T 9MS

(T) @8e1an0) 1 sue|d 91IS uoispug



augzpa.

9/0T :93eJ43A0)D
HH |euoi3ay

SaJdoN D1V
¢ 9MS

uoybpug

o)

(2) @8eitano) 1 sue|d 211s uoispug



augzpai

“jiewusg

|ewusq

14074 HQWWL®>OU
HH |euoI3ay

)}bad
22UMDYS )|V
£ 9%S

(€) @3etano0) 13 sue|d a1s uo1dplig



ROLITEY

|>pewuag

N\ el luoibpug|
% AN J \ _r_—._ k P! m .
: Y Utaa, Be ¥
\ R, R v, N
'\

LTI |
‘T 2 o oedd w N
EOm_tmIﬁ.ﬂ.w. A w

L 3 .J___ :

+
o

\EO)
Uapams

6CGT :93BISA0D
HH |euoi3ay

UOSLLIDH D)
AT

(7) @8eJan0) 1 sue|d 1S uo18plig



J Tjr T mavawry |

1S9M

A

G) 98eJIBA0) 13 sue|d 1S uo13plig

909G :93BI2A0D)
HH |euoI3ay

uoBpLg

05N
G 9MS



“pewaq
|spewueg

o L BIONEIN
~ 3UI3SIXJ auozpay
| AN + 93BJ9A0D)
:owEmIi f.,.. ¥ $931S C JO Qm_\/__

3 9 [
- : I _..h” .._. -
mw 2 !

95eI9A0) |B10] U01SplIg

lianame 5 \




Jewpag
Iewusg

& n«_mﬁc;ohm

— (1= ¥ ¥ gt | _—

._\.“ uj _

MSIA [BUOIZDY
93BJOA0D)
S91IS G Jo den

mmm‘_m>ou |e10] _mconmmm 1R Uo}3plg



uolieaial) esuewIoHd 3 @beltarory Bunsa) aauQ

Pue 1noaso|) Yy uohenndy ‘asempier Buunojy pajejey ‘(sweisAs Kianeq dmjoeg ‘aunsojoug 18uigen) paiei-ayieap
“{ompunoicy ‘uoiiej[eisu] o1 /AN ‘Buljqe)/ueqlq ‘sayoLmg/sIainoy ‘spusuodwio?) euusiuy ‘soipey gNJ Buipnpuy)
wawdinb3 aug ‘sishjeuy |einpnag ‘suonesddy pue Buisuaor ‘Bumiwiad eus sapnu| 1507) pjing 835 JOMO| MaN

IS3JON 350D

056'625$ 000°05¢$ 0S6'64L$ J1VINILST 1SOD VL0l
00S'29% 00S'29$ SIB9A G 005°Z1$| Hoddng g asueusiutepy
0596'65$ 056'65$ 006 G/L$| ®iempley Jainoy /34D
(wis] Jesy g) saa4

000'0Z1$ . 000°0Z1$ SIB8A g 000°¥Z$ | Hodsueu| g ele( |enuuy
(wis| Jes) G /siamo] g)

000°00€$ 000°00€$ SIBSA G 000°09% S3507) 9sea Jamo]

._Oﬁm|_ uonodnJisuod)
% Buluue)d ayg

000'05$ 000°05% G 000°0L% ‘Buusauibug 4y
- ping (in4

000°'0SZ$ 000°052$ S 000°'0S$ 9GS JaMO] Map]

IS0 auozpay | 1so) uoibpug 1s0)) |g10] Anuenp IS0 MU ealy 150D

UO13ed0]|y 350D d3eALd / 21|qNd
umopyealg 1so) [e1o]




augzpai

‘pouad jusuniwiwod sy jo uoiuod 18WwuUn ay} ey} Jo} siseq pajesold e Uo suoinquIUed efosd uoibpug
punai |jim suozpay ‘potied JuswwwWod auozpay Jeak aAl 8y} Buunp uoseal Aue 1oy sadines pueqgpeoiq auozpay jo
j|e Jo uoiuod Aue e jo uonenuguodsip 8Y} JO JuUdAL B3 U] "uopeNLRUCISIP Jo pouad el Joy siseq peiesoid e uo Jamo)

panuiRuodsip ay3 o} SUCHNGLIUGD ALUNWLWOD punal j|ImM auozpay 4amol peanunuossip ayl yum palenosse abeiaaos
pue a3jA1as 8y} 8or|dad O} S|geJIRAR S| JOMO] juswede|das s|qelNs ou §| 'SUCIE0) JOMO} aAneuwsayfe o} Juswdinbe
uolssiwsuely wumvn:e lamol ‘_m__.._u_ﬁwn_ B Uo mCO_HmthO O U0I1essad U0 ..._O_.._.muO_m._ m.h_:wuw._ ley; m._Ou_Dmup Jelu2UIUCHALD

Aq peieussadau se Jo Uopa.Iosip ajos sy u) Aew pue ‘sieak sAY JO WNWIUIW B Joj says a3elado 03 SUWIWOD auozpasy
"auozpay Aqg paieAnde pue pala|dwod Jou siemo) Lpim paeidosse sasuejeq Aue 1o} ejgisuodsal Aj|edueuly Jo ajgel| eq
jou |leys uoibpug ‘peaiacal si uowded %0Z jeniul pue |eacidde 108foid usyLm |3UN 32UBWILLIOD J0U ||eys Yiom 1oa(oly
S9JON JuawAied

000'05Z$ JLVIAILST 1SOD TWLOL
000°05$ %02 G 18MO] JO UONEAIDY
000°0S$ %02 ¥ 49MO] JO UoleAIDY
000'05$ %02 € J9MO] JO UoneANDY
000'05$ %02 8 | S19mo] JO UoheAldY
000°0S$ %0¢ |eaoiddy 308(ouyg
1s0)) |e10] % 1uswile afoiy ealy 1500

SWII9| JuswAed uoisplig
paseg-aouew.lo)ioad



JAMES D. COSSEY
338 Highland Road
Bridgton, ME 04009-4316
Tel: 207-647-8724 (H) 207-787-1414 (C)
E-Mail: jcossey193@aol.com

October 30, 2020

Mr. L. E. Eastman, Chairman
Select Board, Town of Bridgton
1 Chase Common

Bridgton, ME 04009

Dear an; °

On August 11, 2020, I appeared before the Select Board in support of a petition requesting
appropriate measures to control or significantly reduce speeding on the upper section of
Highland Road. The Board referred the matter to the Police Department for action.
Subsequently, Chief Jones and I met to discuss options, and we reached an agreement that the
best option was to use ElanCity-manufactured, solar-powered, speed control signs like those
used by the town of Harrison. The cost of two of these signs is $5744. Chief Jones and the
Public Services Director have agreed on the positioning of the signs. These signs have been
ordered, and delivery is expected in November. Payment within 30 days of receipt of the signs is

required.

As the signs will become the property of the town and to avoid my paying having to pay sales
taxes on the purchase of the signs, they need to be paid for by the town. After consulting with
the Town Office, it was determined that it is not permissible for the town to issue me a tax-
exempt certificate for the purchase. Instead, it was recommended that I donate the funds for the
purchase to the Police Department Donation Fund. When the invoice for the two signs is
received, it will then be paid from that fund. It is my understanding that it is necessary for the
Select Board to approve acceptance of the check. The check is enclosed.

Residents of upper Highland Road regard the purchase and installation of these signs as an
important, safety-related issue and have generously donated funds to ensure expeditious
completion of the project. The enclosed a check for $5744.00 is to pay the cost of the signs. Itis
our view that this purchase is properly the responsibility of the town, so the check is provided
with the expectation that these funds will be repaid by the town in its next annual budget.
Individual donor contributions can thereby be refunded. This request will be pursued in a
subsequent letter.

Sincerely,

James D. Cossey

cc: Select Board &(Lown Manager

Encl: as



'bi&s Petitionfram theiResidents of thie Uppar Seation 675 i
‘A petition signed .by residents of the upper pdttion of Highland Road requesting that the Select.Board take

€. MSAD 61 Reopening Plan — Superintendent Al Smith

Supetintendent Al Smith reviewed the reopening plan for MSAD 61 and responded to several questions asked by
the Board.

d. Extension for Use of Depot Street Dining Area — Christian Cuff

Christian Cuff, the owner of Vivo’s was present to request permission that his permitted use of a portion of Depot
Street be extended until the end of September. Motion was made by Selectman Eastman to a pprove Christfan Cuff’s use
of Depot Street until September 30, 2020 under the same terms and conditions as previously approved; second from
Selectman Packard. Motlon was made by Selectman Zaidman to amend the motion to include, subject to approval by
Downeast; second from Selectman Eastman,
Vote on amendment: 4 approve/0 oppose
Vote on amended motion: 4 approve/0 oppose

e. Health and Sanitation Issye — Lakes Environmental Association
Executive Diractor of Lake Environmental Association Colin Holme expressed concerns with the level of human
feces being found in Long Lake and on private property. He asked the Board to install a porta-potty at the boat launch

7. New Business

a. Awards and Other Administrative Recommendations

1. Adult and Medical Marijuana Fees {tabled from 7/28/2020)

Motion was made by Selectman Eastman to appoint Selectman Lone to oversee a working group comprising of
the Police Chief, Code Enforcement Officer, Fire Chief and Community Development Director to establish fees to be
brought back to the Board for consideration at thelr first meeting in September; second from Selectman Packard.

4 approve/0 oppose

Town Manager Peabody brought agenda item 7c1 forwa rd.

¢. Backkeeping Questions

Selectman Zaidman had questions regarding the accounting procedures for processing grant funds. Finance
Officer Charisse Keach responded that she has been in contact with our auditing firm and they have confirmed that the
process she Is using is the correct way to process grant funds which [s recording them in the General Fund. Discussion
ensued.

2. Maine Municipal Associations’ Legislative Policy Committee Voting Ballot
Motion was made by Selectman Lone to vote for Lenny Adler to serve on the 2020-22 Legislative Policy
Committee; second from Selectman Eastman. 4 approve/0 oppose

3. Malne Municipal Assoclations’ Annual Election — Vice-President and Executive Committee Member
Voting Ballot
Motion was made by Selectman Eastman to approve the slate of officers proposed by the MMA nominating
tommittee; second from Selectman Zaidman. 4 approve/0 oppose

4. Sponsorship from Norway Savings Bank for Fall Soccer Program = Recreation Director
This item was addressed earfier in the meeting,

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 11 August 11, 2020



Jim Cossey’s presentation to the BOS on August 11, 2020

JCsaid that the most frequent complaint | get is regarding speeding. There are a lot of walkers, bikers
and kids. 1 understand that enforcement on a continuous basis is not possible. | would like to know
what we can do to mitigate speeding. Speed bumps are a pain but sometimes necessary, however, |
don’t think they are the answer. | think that a solar powered speed sign that flashes to remind people
what the speed is might be the answer. The one used by the police during the race was effective. | do
not know the costs but | did some research on the internet and it appears that 3-4,000 each plus the
installation costs are around the costs. A solar powered one would work in this area.

Lee said | have a suggestion, short trial, but | am a fan of the little yellow men in the middle of the road
seem to be effective. They do get hit occasionally.

An obstacle like that might work short term.

JC said one the signatures on the petition is Jim Chalmers who lives up there has a sign and there has
been no change in speed.

Lee said these go right in the center of the road, bright green and they appear to be effective because an
obstacle like that slows people down.

JC said | understand and | am willing to try anything.

Lee said we could put those in and we could put the electronic sign up there to warn peopie about
speeding.

JC something would be appreciated.

Bob said we have also borrowed the speed sign from the county and maybe Phil could help out with
that.

Carmen said is this a seasonal issue or year round?

JC said the winter weather controls it. We could put in a speed bump and take it out. The web said that
speed bumps are highly unpopular because of nolse of people going over them and trailers.

Carmen said one of the issues on Highland Road is that people drove around them. There are onlya
couple of places that would stop people from doing that in your area is where ditches are, | wonder if
we should refer this to the PD for suggestions or maybe do a speed study.

Glenn said can the electronic sign be taken off the construction to see if that does any good. Bob said it
doesn’t measure speed. Glenn said but we could put up a message to slow down. Bobk said we could do
that,

Bob said is there a motion to refer the issues of speed of Highland Road to the the PD to come up with a
resolution.

Carmen said so moved. Fred 2". 4 Approve /0 Oppose

Bob said when we come up with a plan we will share it with you so you can share it with the neighbors,

Phil said he did talk with Jim Cossey about the nature of the speeding. They talked about some of the
speeders are the ones using air B&B’s using the road as a cut across The officers were doing some
traffic details in that area to slow people down. |looked into speed signs such as the one that Harrison
has. Ashiey reached out to Harrison and got the vendor. Phil called the vendor directly and got some
estimates and what their capabilities were. He followed up with an email to Jim to say that ... We would
be able to make the purchase if the funding became available. IN an email dated September 9% Jim
Cossey said “I am going for it, | will order and have them shipped to me (see attached email chain),



Geogiann M Fleck
M\

From: Chief Phillip Jones

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck

Subject: FW: ELAN CITY: Home of the EVOLIS Radar Speed Sign! -TWIN PACK SPECIAL 2020
Attachments: IMG_3803.HEIC

From: jcossey193@aol.com <jcossey193@aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:24 PM

To: Chief Phillip Jones <pjones@bridgtonmaine.org>

Subject: Re: ELAN CITY: Home of the EVOLIS Radar Speed Signl -TWIN PACK SPECIAL 2020

Chief . . .

Some questions and comments:
1. Is it okay for me to order them without the Board's OK. | believe the Town Manager has the
authority (based on the town's ordinance) for speed control devices.
2. Regarding location(s), there are two 35 mph speed signs on Highland . . . one on the right just
after passing Dugway Road, and the other the right about 100 yards after the tour onto Highland from
Chadbourne Hill Road. Neither of these locations is appropriate for the control offremainder about
speed on upper Highland Road. One location shouid be on the right about where the entrance to the
condo units is located, and the other should be on the right about 1/4 mile - 1/3 mile after the tumn
onto Highland from Del Chadbourne Road.
3. The 35 mph speed fimit signs are currently mounted on green stakes -- the kind that can be
bought at Home Depot/Lowe's and elsewhere. They are unsuitable for the mounting of the Elan City
speed control devices. The units in Harrison are mounted on a galvanized steel pole set in concrete,
and some similar should be used for mounting the two devices for upper Highland Road. See
attached photo of the Harrison installation.

Jim

~---Original Message--—

From: Chief Philfip Jones <pjones@bridgtonmaine.org>
To: jcossey193@aol.com <jcossey193@aol.com>

Sent: Wed, Sep 9, 2020 9:32 am
Subject: Re: ELAN CITY: Home of the EVOL|S Radar Speed Sign! -TWIN PACK SPECIAL 2020

Sounds good. I'll let the Town Manager know so that we can get it up for board approval ASAP.
Thanks
Phil

Get Outlook for i0S



I'm going for it. I'll order them and have them shipped to me unless you have a better place to send
them.

Jim

-—--Original Message-----

From: Chief Phiflip Jones <plones@bridgtonmaine. org>
To: jeossey193@aol.com <jcossey193@aol.com>

Sent: Wed, Sep 9, 2020 8:42 am
Subject: Re: ELAN CITY: Home of the EVOLIS Radar Speed Sign! -TWIN PACK SPECIAL 2020
Hi Jim,

| agree. I've spoke with the Town Manager and attempted to locate some grant funding. At this point the Manager is
supportive and has asked me to budget for some of these in next years PD budget, he has said that he would gladly
approve the placement of these signs if other funding is available. There is no grant opportunity at the moment, if you are
wiliing to donate towards the purchase of the bundle then | would facilitate the purchase and pending board final approval
I'd place them atop the speed limit signs on both ends of highland.

From my last conversation with this company, there is approximately a month turn around on purchase/delivery. | think we
could easily get them up before the leaf peepers arrive.

What are your thoughts?
Thanks for all your help.
Phil

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: jcossey193@aol.com <jcossey193@aol.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:18:05 PM

To: Chief Phillip Jones <pjones@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Fwd: ELAN CITY: Home of the EVOLIS Radar Speed Sign! -TWIN PACK SPECIAL 2020

Chief Jones . . . Here's info | received from Elan City. The Twin Pack Special Offer is what | think we
should have. Cost: $5499. What's the next step. I'd be happy to fund the purchase if the town is
unwilling or unable to do so in a timely manner.

Jim

-—---Original Message-—-
From: Graham DENNIS <graham.dennis@elancity. net>

To: jcossey193@aol.com

Sent: Tue, Sep 8, 2020 10:16 am
Subject: Fwd: ELAN CITY: Home of the EVOLIS Radar Speed Sign! -TWIN PACK SPECIAL 2020

Mr. Cossey,

Sorry for the delay. There seems to have been a typo in your emait address that you entered into our website.
Below is the info regarding our units. Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Graham Dennis

646-878-6259

----—- Forwarded Message ------—
Subject:ELAN CITY: Home of the EVOLIS Radar Speed Sign! -TWIN PACK SPECIAL 2020
Date:Fri, 4 Sep 2020 10:14:04 -0400

From:Graham DENNIS <graham.dennis@elancity.net>
To:jcosey193@aol.com



From: Georgiann M Fleck

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 3:47 PM

To: jecossey193@aol.com

Cc: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.; Phil Jones; Charisse A Keach
Subject: RE: Speed Contro! Devices Initiative

Good Afternoon Jim,

The amount of money raised by the residents and submitted to the PD as a donation needs to be accepted by the Board
of Selectmen. In response to your second question regarding reimbursement, you would need to submit a separate
request for reimbursement of the funds to be considered in the next FY budget. The town does not have a Budget
Committee so your request should be sent to Chief Jones for consideration and possible funding through the budget for
the next FY.

Any questions, please let me know.

Georgiann

From: jcossey193@aol.com <jcosseyl93@aol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 28,2020 2:33 PM

To: Georgiann M Fleck <gmfleck@bridgtonmaine.org>
Subject: Fwd: Speed Control Devices Initiative

Georgiann . . .
If you have responded to the e-mail below, | haven't received it. Please re-send or respond.
Thanks/Jim

—-—0Origina! Message--—-

From: jcossey193@aol.com
To: gmﬂeck@bridgtonmaine.org <gmﬂeck@bridgtonmaine.org>

Sent: Mon, Oct 19, 2020 11:19 am
Subject: Speed Control Devices Initiative

Georgiann . . .

Regarding the petition | brought before the Select Board about speeding on the upper section of
Highland Road . .. two ElanCity speed control devices are on order for defivery in early
November. There has been good coordination with Chief Jones and the David Madsen regarding the
purchase and instaliation of these devices,

Regarding the funding for this purchase, | have received donations from the residents of Upper
Highland Read and will write a check in the amount of $5744 to the Police Department Donation
Fund. That fund will then pay the invoice for the two speed control devices thereby avoiding an
obligation for me to pay sales tax on this purchase. The devices will obviously become town
property. | will forward the check in a letter to the Select Board.

I believe the town should reimburse the cost of the speed control devices to the citizens who have
donated the money for their purchase. The question is how to pursue reimbursement from the 'town
fathers;' i.e., the Select Board and/or the next fiscal year's budgeting process. Wil the Board ensure
that the a reimbursement item is placed in the town's budget for the next fiscal year, or, do | have to
make that appeal directiy (i.e., letter and/direct appeal) to the Budget Committee when they start their
deliberations in a month or two?

I would appreciate you counsel/advice.

Jim Cossey



TOWN OF BRIDGTON
TRAFFIC ORDINANCE

AN CORDINANCE REGULATING TRAFFIC UPON THE PUBLIC STREETS OF THE
TOWN OF BRIDGTCN AND REPEALING ALL OTHER ORDINANCES AND SECTIONS
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

Be it enacted by the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Bridgton
as follows:

Article I. Section I. STOPPING, STANDING OR PARKING PROHIBITED
IN SPECIFIED PLACES.

No person shall stop, stand or park a vehicle, except when
necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic, or in compliance
with law, or the directions of a Police Qfficer, or traffic
controlled device, in any of the following places:

Cn a sidewalk;

In front of a public or private driveway or alley way;
Within an intersection;

Within ten feet of a fire hydrant:;

On a crosswalk;

Within 15 feet of the near corner of the curbs at
intersection, except where otherwise designated;

7. Within 15 feet upon the approach to any stop sign located at
the side of a roadway;

Gy 1> ) N

8. Within Fire Lane where signs are erected giving notice
thereof as described in Schedule III, included in this
Ordinance;

9. On the roadway side of any vehicle stopped or parked at the
edge cf a curb or street;

10. Upon any bridge;

11. At any place where cofficial signs, white painted curbs or
other curb painting or other road paining or markings so
prohibit.

Section II.

No person shall stop, stand, park or leave his vehicle on any
street in such a manner or under such condition so as to obstruct
the free passage of other vehicles in either direction unless
specifically permitted by a Police Office, or so as to leave
available less than fifteen feet of the width of the roadway for
free movement of vehicular traffic.

Section III.
No person shall allow, permit or suffer any vehicle in his
possession to stand or park on any street, headed in the direction

of lawful traffic movement a distance greater than 12 inches from

Page 1 of 6



the curb or edge of the roadway or to stand or park on any street
facing onceming traffic.

Article II. Section I. PARKING TIME LIMITED ON STREETS

Between November 15%™ and April 15* no vehicle shall be parked on
any public street or way from 11:00p.m. to 7:00a.m Also, parking
may be prohibited with notification of & parking ban (10/05).

The Chief of Police or his designee may cause any vehicle so parked
on any street or way to be moved and placed in a suitable parking
space off of the street, at the expense of the owner of such
vehicle, and without the Town being liable for any damage that may
be caused by such removal.

Section II.

When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall park
a vehicle at any time upon any of the streets or parts of streets
described in Schedule I, II and III included in this Ordinance.

When signs have been erected giving notice thereof, parking will
be limited to those with appropriate handicap identification in
the {two spaces provided at the main entrance to the Bridgton
Municipal Complex, Three Chase Street Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine.

When signs have been erected giving notice thereof, parking will
be limited to thirty minutes in the four spaces provided at the
main entrance to the Bridgton Municipal Complex, Three Chase Street
Suite 1, Bridgton, Maine. This 1is for the purpose of allowing
parking for people to conduct short term business at either the
Town Office or the District Court Office during business hours.
Overnight parking is prohibited with the exception of Lake Region
Television’s utility truck (10/05).

Parking on both sides of Main Street from Pondicherry Square to
the Monument is limited to 2 hours between the hours of 9:00a.rm.
and 10:00p.m. Vehicles exceeding the time limit may be subject to
a parking fine pursuant to Article VI. (09/16)

Section III.

When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall park
or vehicle for longer than the period of time specified in Article
IV Section IV, between the hours of 9:00a.m. to 10:00p.m., except
sundays and Legal Holidays, upon any of the streets or parts
described in Section X of this Ordinance.

Article III. Section I. SCHEDULE OF STREETS AND WAYS AND SECTIONS
THEREQF PRCHIBITING PARKING AT ANY TIME

Page 2 of 6



SCHEDULE I. The northeasterly side of Main Street from the
easterly side of the driveway at 90 Main
Street to Chase Street; from Hayes Block (i.e.;
Bridgton News) to Tannery Bridge;

SCHEDULE ITI. The southerly side of Main Street from Walker
Street to Cottage Street; from west side of
Church Street to Tannery Bridgton; from Renys
parking lot tc lower intersection of Gibbs
Avenue.

SCHEDULE III. The easterly side of Gibbs Avenue to Fire
Station; the northerly and southerly side of
lower section of Gibbs Avenue from the Fire
Station to Main Street.

SCHEDULE IV. The northeasterly and southeasterly sides of
North High Street from the Civil War Monument
To Fire Lane #241.

SCHEDULE V. No Parking Zone on Route 302, Moose Pond Cause-
way, on the southeast side of Route 302 from

Mcose Pond boat launch to Kendal Ham Drive
(1/02) (5/10).

SCHEDULE VI. No Parking Zone on the West side of Chase Street
between Main Street and Bennett Street for a
distance of 425 feet {(3/02).

SCHEDULE VII. No parking zone on either side of Depot Street
from the intersection of Main Street heading
southerly up to the first bridge on Depot Street
in the vicinity of the Bridgton Community Center
(2/12)

Article IV. Section I. SCHEDULE OF STREET AND SECTIONS OF STREETS
PERMITTING PARKING WHERE SIGNS ARE ERECTED GIVING NOTICE THEREOF
AND TIME LIMIT

SCHEDULE I. The southerly side of Main Street from the east
side of the parking lot of 17 Main Street to
Walker Street; from Cottage Street to Church
Street; from Depot Street to the Cool Moose;
from lower intersections of Gibbks Avenue to
To Portland Street.

SCHEDULE IT. The northeasterly side of Main Street from the
easterly side of Bacon Street to Hayes Block;
From Tannery Bridge to Flint Street.

SCHEDULE III. When signs are erected giving notice thereof on

Page 3 cf ©



Chase Street, designated parking will be allowed

for District Court Employees between the hours cf

7:30a.m.-4:00p.m. on business days only (10/05).
Section II.

The provisions of this Ordinance prohibiting the standing or
parking cf a vehicle shall apply at all times or at those times
herein specified or as indicated on official signs except when it
is necessary to stop a vehicle to avoid conflict with other traffic
or in compliance with the directions of a police officer or
official traffic-control device.

Section IITI.

When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall park
a vehicle at any time upon any of the streets described in Article
ITT Section I Schedule I, II, III, IV, V and VI included in this
Ordinance.

Section IV.

When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall park
a vehicle for longer than the time specified between the hours of
9:00a.m. and 10:00p.m. of any day except Sundays and public
holidays upon any of the streets described in Article IV Section
I, Schedule I, II, and III included in this Ordinance.

Section V.

Whenever by this or any other cordinance of this Town any parking
time limit is imposed or parking is prohibited on designated
streets it shall be the duty of the Town Manager or his designee
to erect appropriate signs giving notice thereof and no such
regulations shall be effective unless said signs are erected and
in place at the time of any alleged offense.

Section VI.

The Town Manager with the approval of the Board of Selectmen shall
place and maintain, or cause to be placed and maintained, traffic-
control signs, signals and devices when and as required or
authorized under this Ordinance, and mayv place and maintain such
additionai traffic-control devices as he may deem necessary to
regulate traffic under this Orxdinance or under State lLaw, or to
guide or warn traffic, including angle parking signs, and markings,
fturning markers, and signs prohibiting left, right or U turns, the
location of which he is authorized to determine. All traffic
control devices so erected and not inconsistent with the provisions
of the State Law or this Ordinance shall be official traffic
contrcl devices.

Page 4 of 6



Article V. Section I. MUNICIPAL PARKING LOTS

All Municipal Parking Lots shall be closed to overnight parking
between the hours of 1:00a.m. and 7:00a.m.

The Chief of Police or his designee may cause any vehicle so parked
on any street or way to be moved and placed in a suitable parking
space off of the street, at the expense of the owner of such
vehicle, and without the Town being liable for any damage that may
be caused by such removal. (09/16)

Section II. MUNICIPAL PARKS PARKING LOTS

All Municipal Park Parking Lots shall be closed to overnight
parking between the hours of 10:00p.m. and 7:00a.m.

The Chief of Police or his designee may cause any vehicle so parked
on any street or way to be moved and placed in a suitable parking
space off of the street, at the expense of the owner of such
vehicle, and without the Town being liable for any damage that may
be caused by such removal. (09/16)

Article VI. Section I. GENERAL PENALTY

Unless another penalty is expressly provided by State Law, any
person convicted of a violation of any provisions of this Ordinance
shall be punished by a fine of not more than $100.00 except as
otherwise provided in the following subsections of this section;
and any such fines or penalties shall accrue to the Town.

Any person viclating any parking provisions of this Ordinance shall
be subject to the general penalty imposed for violation of this
Ordinance, however, such person may elect, in lieu of such penalty,
to pay a fee as provided in the Town of Bridgton Fee Schedule,
which may be amended from time to time, and which is incorporated
herein by reference. Such payment shall in no event be construed
as an enforced imposition of a fine or penalty, but on the other
hand shall be construed to be an amount which an offender may
voluntarily contribute towards the cost and expense of furnishing
to the public a less expensive alternative method of regulating
and administering traffic law viclations. If, however such payment
is not made at the Town Office or Office of the Chief of Police
within 72 hours after notice of such violation is served, by
traffic ticket or otherwise, this alternative method is not
available or applicable, and the penalty provided by this Ordinance
shall be imposed. (5/10)

Page 5 of 6



After one hour if a vehicle is still parked in violation after
being cited for a first offense, the second cffense penalty will
apply and the vehicle shall be subject to being towed at the
owner’s expense.

Article VII. Validity

If any part of parts of this Ordinance are for any reason held to
be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of this Ordinance,

Article VIII. Previous Ordinances

All former traffic ordinances of this Town are hereby repealed
except that this repeal shall not affect or prevent the prosecution
or punishment of any person for any act done or committed prior to

the enactment of this Ordinance.

Article IX. Certification

The Town Clerk shall certify to the passage of this Ordinance and
cause the same to be published in the Bridgton News.

Article X. Name

This Ordinance may be known and cited as the Traffic Crdinance.
Article XI. Adoption

This Crdinance shall take effect upon its adoption by the Board of
Selectmen.

This Ordinance was adopted on January 10, 1995 following the public

hearing held for that purpose under the authority granted by 30A
MRSA 3006,

Enacted: January 10, 1995

Amended: August 1996, January 2002, March 2002, October 2005, May
25, 2010, August 9, 2011 and January 24, 2012, December 13, 2016

Page 6 of 6



October 20, 2020

Robert A. Peabody Jr.
Town Manager

Town of Bridgton

3 Chase Street
Bridgton, ME 040609

RE: Woodlands Memory Care of Bridgton Tax Increment Financing Proposal

Dear Bob,

Woodlands Senior Living is pleased to present this proposal for tax increment financing in support
of our proposed Woodlands Memory Care of Bridgton project {the “Project”).

As presently planned, the Project consists of the construction and operation of a 48 bed specialized
residential care community serving individuals with Alzheimer’s disease and related memory
impairments. We plan to dedicate 30 of the beds to serve individuals receiving MaineCare
subsidies, and 18 would be available for residents paying with private funds, We believe the
Project will be a vital resource to not only the elderly individuals living with memory impairments
in the Bridgton area but also their loved ones. Indeed, there are no purpose-built memory care
facilities anywhere in or close to the greater Bridgton lakes region.

In order to ensure the financial viability of the Project, we are requesting that the Town designate
the land on which the Project will be located as a tax increment financing (TIF) district. We
currently have signed purchase and sales agreements on two parcels of land located on North High
Street in the Town of Bridgton.

The contract to purchase this site is contingent upon Woodlands Senior Living receiving approval
of Tax Increment Financing from the Town of Bridgton.

We offer to use the tax increment revenues in support of the Project in the following manner:

Until the end of the tax year that includes the twenty fifth anniversary of the Project’s opening,
we would propose that:

¢ Years 1-5: One hundred percent of the incremental tax revenues be returned to the owner
each year.

141 West River Road, Suite 300 » Waterville, Maine 04901 » Phone (207) 872-8992 » Fax (207) 872-8990

urwrarurnndlandenfuratrervilla rAam



e Years 6-15: Seventy five percent of the incremental tax revenues be returned to the owner

each year.
¢ Years 16-25: Fifty percent of the incremenial tax revenues be returned to the owner each

year.

We understand that TIF benefits can continue for up to thirty years, however we are prepared to
have our participation terminate after twenty five years. If the Town sees 2 benefit in continuing
the TIF beyond twenty five years for municipal purposes, we would certainly be amenable to that

approach.

We are willing to have our attorneys prepare the materials for adoption of the TIF if the Town
prefers.

I would welcome the opportunity to answer any questions or discuss further at your convenience.

Thank you for your thoughtful consideration.

Sincsrely/t ) ’__ /

4 . T 7 'y yAre
V4 ,./i//f,/{/’ffﬂ *’f Ll A

eﬁdatthew L. Walters
Member

CC: Bridgton Board of Selectmen



Linca}acrolx

From: Matthew Walters <mwalters@woodlandsmaine.com>
sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 4:45 PM

To: Robert "Bob" Peabody, Jr.

Cc: Linda LaCroix

Subject: Woodlands Senior Living information

Attachments: Bridgton Portfolic 10 21 2020.pdf

Bob and Linda,

I have attached a PDF portfolio which contains information about our proposed Bridgton development, including:
¢ General Overview of the Project
«  Company Overview
Rendering
Sample Brochure
Sample photos from our two most recent Memory Care developments (which mirror the design for the Bridgton
project).

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Matthew

Viatthew L. Walters

Managing Member
Woodlands Senior Living

\ WOODLANDS

SENIDOR LIVING

141 West River Road — Suite 300
Waterville, ME 04901

PHONE (207) 872-8992

Fax (207) 872-8990

] el f



Two parcels, approximately 17 acres, on
North High Street in Bridgton.

Physical development cost will be approximately
$6 million; when complete, the community will
employ 32-34 full time employees with benefits.

We plan to begin site work in spring 2021
with construction complete and community open
by spring/summer 2022.

o 16 private rooms and 16 shared rooms
{30 MaineCare subsidized beds)

- Large open air central atrium in each neighborhood
to allow for ample natural light and easy access
to the outdoors

« High efficiency, individualy zoned climate control
system (air conditioning/heating)

s Video monitoring safety system
« Private bathrooms in all resident rooms

= Multiple home-scaled areas for resident engagement -
televiston reom, reading room, activity room, home-style
resident kitchen, as well as larger group activity area
and common area with fireplace

- On-site physical and occupational therapy center
* On-site beauty salon

+ Large outside conrtyard {in addition to atrium)
with walking paths, gardens, gazebo

Private Bathroom




@ waouson fraaomn
— &

Woaodiands Senior Living

Since 1980, our family-owned organization has
provided the people of Maine a trusted partner in
assisted living and memory care. With locations
throughout the state in both major cities and rural
communities, Woodlands Senior Living makes each
day the best day possible for every resident we serve,
while helping to bring peace of mind to the people
who love them.

We are diligent in employing a team of specially
trained and carefully selected staff. Each of our
locations is intentionally designed and impeccably
maintained with residents’ comfort and safety
directing every decision. An unwavering commitment
to the wellbeing of the residents we serve has been—
and always will be—our highest priority.

Separately licensed
cominunities in 9 locations
throughout the state

Specialized memory
care commmunities
serving 345 residents

Residential assisted
living communities
serving 260 residents

Private independent
apartment communiiies with
assisted living services available
1-bedroom, 2-bedroom
and studio layouts

residents who
can be served

fulitime
staff members

Winner of the 2018 Maine Large Business
of the Year Award from the Institute of
Family Owned Businesses



NOLDALYE 40 VO AYONEN ]

SANVIAOOM§



9D 20U WIDFY

NOLOAI¥Y 4O 349¥D AHNOWIANW /¢

SANVIAOOMY

A[Iure} umo mo werreos @) T e

10} 2400 PNOM aM SEB sgsﬁﬁe
$juapIsal Iof SuLre))

7 Sl BEALy HOLONINYVS e
1Al W - TSN NS N oo o
S Y T _....f‘.._..._...._p_..‘ y i - A - e
S GOUG P IN Tl N INANHA 6 N wesrn )
) T r _
-.r.\ RN .I\-ww....“rr _P.hr il *y

"aXBd AIOWW pue
8 d
NOLDAI¥E 40 HUVO AUOWANW w om0 odosd o promsond
se] uoneziuefio poumo-Apumnf
mQZ&QQO@ﬁ. g ot o o




"spasu pue sy3buans Jenaiped 1Y} 0}
paJojfe) 331Asas Jo ueyd pazieuosiad e
SEU JUIPISAI Yora AYM S| UDJYM ‘BAIIS M
JuapLsal Asaas Jo Kyjenpiagpul anbiun ayy

spadsal Jje)s pautes) Ajjejdads inQ taaey -

"JUBLILIOI|AUB S[){ULB) pUR N-BLoY B
ajeald o] SLUaY [euosIad Lim paysiuang
puE pajei03p 3 UED Yaiym jo Jje
'SWI00JL|Jeq S1RALId WMO JIBL] 1M Ldes
SWID0APAY PaJeYS pUE ayeAlsd paysjuing
finy folua syuapissy :uojw0)

*5150033u Jeuosiad

U JUWRAJOAU| Panujuod sajowosd
weibexd saryapoe Ajep pauueyd
Anpaybinoys Jno ajym ‘Juswiiefua
apisyna abeIN0IUS oqazeb pue ‘suspieh
‘syyed Bupyjem tpim preAunod soopino
paIndas ‘aasuedyxy seoneandy

‘Kytopd day e 51 ssaujjam 3yl
F0ueINsseal 3Al6 syeUS SNORLINU
pue s|ealu apewW-awoy panpayas
yhim pajdnod ‘Bunoguow yipeay
aupnoJ pue juawabeuew uonedpal
HuolQNY B Y3123H pasiaiadng

‘flqepojwoz Jayzaboy

Jayeb o) sanyunyioddo Bunago

ajym sBulpunains Jjayy L) ajes 33y
syuapisal djay 03 paubisap ale swoo
AL pue 'salreiqn ‘swoal Buiay se yans
SEaJe uolwad Ijdiny ;uswabebuy

*wia)sAs fypyes Bupoyuow-oapin snoy
-7 © 5e ]oMm Se ‘sjuapisal apinb o} sand
U3IM JUBLUSAOLY JO 1OP33Y BY] SINJES)
Bujaf Joj JuawiieliAu paunas ‘paubisap
fqeuonuasiuy Ing :ANiq0H 3 AaHAdeS

‘wayy aao} oym spdoad a1} 03 pur Jo asead Burrq o3 Surdjay afym
‘3A198 9M JUIPISaT A1aA3 J0] ajqissod Aep jsaq o) Aep Yowa axew 03
sayfrore) Yy souyred 03 st Hurar] J010ag SPUPOOA T8 UOTEST 1T

‘aIa1] 1 aM—JWoY T8 318
aAroage apiaold o) sTequiaur A[rure] 10§ JUTKIOYMISA0 S3tH03A]
31 10 *auoTe JA]] A[eyes Jafuo] OU UBd 2aUI0 PAAC] USY M "SUITaNY
IRt Suunp areo Atowraw paatt 03 sueid SUO ou Jery) mowy spy

"ourey

I saQunuIo? are) Lrowagy paziperads Surelado pue Sudofpasp
souapadya sreak (g et azour mo Jo sjonpoad Aty a8 A0IATS

Jo urexfioxd pue dsouco Furprimq a1, '(spaq pazIpisqns sIB)AUTE]
0€) swoos pareys 9] pue surool ayeand 91 amyeaj [im AmMUIIco
aYJ, "SJUSpISSI g 2AIS 03 Jejs pajoalas A[mJaleo pue paurer)
Aeroads Jo ureay B aaBy M AJmuInos Joo0j-a1enbs gp0HE MO

‘susuLredun {Joursur paye[al pue asBasip 8IOUNSUZ[Y Yim Sutan

S[enPIAIPU jo 8poau anbrun a1 ssa1ppe 0} ARASTOXS patfiisap ‘uoiSey
seye] uojSpuy 1a3ea1n) oy uy Apunururod Juiar Joruas Jymq-asodmd

Auo pue 151y 9y aq [ woiFplig Jo a1u) ATOWI SPURIPOOM




WOODLANDS

MEMORY CARE OF BRIDGTON







TOWN OF BRIDGTON

RECOMMENDED TIMELINE FOR THE LAND USE ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATION PROJECT

FOR ADOPTION AT THE JUNE 8, 2021 REFERENDUM
OCTOBER 30, 2020

STEPS

PROJECT LEGAL TIMELINE
FOR ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATION PROJECT
{Land Use Qrdinance, Site Plan Review Ordinance, Shoreland Zoning
Ordinance, Subdivision Regulations | 30-A M.R.S. § 4352)

SUGGESTED
DATES
{Based on Iune 8,
2021 Town Meeting)

1. | Town staff/attorney None; allow time for other deadlines, below. Tuesday,
publish first draft of Nov. 24, 2020
consolidation
ordinance.

2. | Selectboard None; allow time for other deadlines, below. This would be an Tuesday,
workshop: Town opportunity for the Selectboard to preview the consolidation Dec. 8, 2020
staff/attorney present | ordinance and provide initial, informal feedback.
draft consolidation
crdinance for initial
feedback.

3. | Selectboard reviews At least 2 months prior to statutory deadline in Step 4, per Tuesday,
draft ordinance. Selectboard policy (see Selectboard Vote on 4/23/2019); not a Feb, S, 2021

statutory requirement, may be waived by the Selectboard.

4. | Selectboard orders At least 60 days before the election. 30-A M.R.S. § 2528(5). Tuesday,
Town Clerk to place Ideally, should have the final draft of ordinance at this time, but March 23, 2021
referendum questions | this is not legally required {note: must have finalized ordinance
on the ballot; title of available by the time the clerk begins to make absentee ballots {No later than
ordinance must be available); Selectboard may, by policy, require the final form of Friday,
finalized. the ordinance before ordering the article/question to be placed April 9, 2021)

on the ballot. Must have title of ordinance finalized.

5. | Town staff/attorney Before absentee ballots are made available. Ideally, the Town Tuesday,
finalize draft should have a near-final draft of ordinance at Step 4, above, March 23, 2021
ordinance. but this is not a legal requirement.

6. | Notice of Planning Notice of Public Hearing must be posted at least 13 days before TBD
Board public hearing the hearing in the Town Office.

7. | posted at Town Office | gy newspaper notice must be published at least 12 days TRD
and published twice in | pefore the hearing. 30-A M.R.S. § 4352(9)-(10).
newspaper. - -

8. Second newspaper notice must be published at least 7 days TBD

before the hearing. 30-A M.R.S. § 4352(9)-(10).
9. | Planning Board holds None; allow time for other deadlines, below. 30-A M.R.S. TBD
public hearing. § 4352(9)-{10}. (Recommend in
April 2021)
10.| Selectboard finalizes None; allow time for other deadlines, below. Tuesday,
town meeting May 11, 2021
warrant.

11.| Absentee ballots At least 30 days before the election. 30-A M.R.S. § 2529; 21-A No later than
made available by M.R.S. § 752. Must have finalized ordinance available by the Sunday,
Town Clerk; fegal time absentee ballots are made available. May 9, 2021
deadline for finalizing
ordinance.

12.| Notice of Selectboard | At least 7 days before the Selectboard public hearing. 30-A Tuesday,

hearing published.

M.R.S. § 2528(5).

May 18, 2021




STEPS

PROJECT LEGAL TIMELINE
FOR ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATION PROJECT
(Land Use Ordinance, Site Plan Review Ordinance, Shoreland Zoning
Ordinance, Subdivision Regulations ! 30-A M.R.S. § 4352}

SUGGESTED
DATES
(Based on June 8§,
2021 Town Meeting)

13.

Selectboard certifies
copy of ordinance to
Town Clerk; town
meeting warrant

At least 7 days before election. 30-A M.R.S. § 3002(2); 21-A M.R.S.

§621-A.

Tuesday,
May 25, 2021

{No later than

posted Tuesday,
June 1, 2021}
14, Selecthoard holds At least 10 days before the election. 30-A M.R.S. § 2528(5). If the Tuesday,
hearing on Selectboard revises the ordinance after its hearing, the May 25, 2021
referendum Selectboard will, in most cases, need to call a new hearing on
questions. the revised draft. Note that the suggested dates to the right {No later than
would not accommaodate ancther hearing. Friday,
May 28, 2021)
15| Town Meeting / Tuesday,
Referendum Election. June §, 2021
16. Amended Shoreland Attested and signed copies of any amendments to the Tuesday,

Zoning Ordinance
submitted to DEP.

shoreland zoning ordinance must be submitted to the
Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Protection
following adoption by the voters.

June 15, 2021

17.

Default effective date
for shoreland zoning
ordinance.

Within 45 days of delivery of signed amendments to DEP.

TBD




Town of Bridgton

Office of the Community Development Director

MEMORANDUM

To: Select Board

From: Linda LaCroix, Community Development Director
RE: CDBG-CV Fund update

Date: 07/28/2020

Attached please find an update on the CDBG-CV assistance programs being administered by the Bridgton Community
Center in partnership with the Town of Bridgton.



TO: Linda LaCroix

FROM: Carmen Lone
REF: CDBG-CV Fund Update
DATE; November 4, 2020

13 families assisted with Rent Relief {39 individuals)

(3 additional applications are pending)

(1 additional application is working through “complications”)
8 have received 3 months of rent

3 have received 2 months of rent

2 have received 1 month of rent

3 have received utility assistance (5676}

3 have recelved food assistance ($600)

RENT/UTILITYPROGRAM FOODASSISTANCE

Grant Total 563,219 Grant Total $6,000
Admin/Stipend 5,400 Admin/Fees 600
Expended 29,552 Expended 600
Available Funds 528,267 Available Funds 54,800

TEMPORARY SHELTER

Grant Total S44,000
Admin/Fees 5,400
Expended 0
Available Funds $38,600

Most recipients are young people w/children. All experienced reduced work hours or joh loss due to COVID. We have
passed along job information. Two have found new employment (albeit part time or seasonal). Most are using the
Bridgton Food Pantry and have obtained some EBT benefits through the State. They are also taking advantage of
Community HELP for seasonal clothing and household goods. We connected them to the various local “holiday

programs”. Landlords have all been very patient.



TowN oF BRIDGTON, MAINE

LICENSE APPLICATION
E(Renewal (O New: Date of Opening: / /20
Opening and Closing Times: Fnn AM./P.M. until /P AM./P.M.

Applicant Name(s): MA-M A(, /{JMCS

Applicant Address: .Z3% Maan s«/—,o‘.l; ﬁ,;c(s%.,.,v , HE ©vos9

Telephone Number: (Ze?) 893 - 5%2/ Email Address: 4. STANERRD & G WL, CoM
Business Name: S TANDARD GASTRcfug Location: 23% mMain Sﬁ«sfﬁ B ;oé,lm
Proposed Use of Business: < /z.xs A Restao ront

O *Victualer — Mobile 525.00
0 *Victualer — Fast Food $25.00
LE(. *Victualer — Restaurant (under 50 seating capacity) $25.00
O *Victualer — Restaurant (over 50 seating capacity) $40.00

*Applicant must attach a copy of “State Eating License”
or provide the date that a new application was submitted
to the Department of Health & Human Services.

O Liquor License; NEW (additional application PeQUIred)-=m-vmmmme oo $46.00
@( Liquor License; RENEWAL iqdditional application required)---—---memee-_ $25.00
SSuwed o 1 T 2020
Total Amount Due $ 50 —

Applicant certifies that all that all taxes, fines or penalty assesseg by the Town of Bridgton on the establishment
or equipment and fixtures are fully paid as of the date of the a lication. Applicant herein agrees to conform
with the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine relating to the business licenses and such reasonable rules
and regulations as adopted by the Town of Bridgton.

Applicant Signature \ /

FOR OFFICE USE'QHLY:

AMOUNT PAID $ DATE SUBMITTED /.. /20__ RECEIVED By:
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
DATE OF APPROVAL 7 720

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE * 3 CHASE STREET, SUITE 1 * BRIDGTON, ME 04009 - (207) 647-878¢6



